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Sir,
Kindty refer to your olice Ietter No.PW/NBT-11O-Forest case/Bholi to Lower Bhlobl2023-

15985-36oated25,og.2023.onthissubjectcitedabove.

2.
Form the perusal of proposal folders it is found that you have not completed the

observation as raised vide this office letter No.16139 dated 06'02'2023 and again resubmitted

incomplete case to this office which does not serve any purpose. You are therefore again requested

to compiete the followlng observation and re-submit complete case with point wise reply to these

observatlons:

1. check list is required to be signed by user agency concerned and should be duly stamped with

oate.

The Justification for the locating project of forest land uploaded online in part-l is also

required to be counter singed by the under signed'

KML file of the area proposed for diversion may also be provided in shape of cD / Pen Drive'

KML file is uPloaded not correct'

onlie B-2 .3 & 2 .4 viilage wise breakup & component wise break up forest land 1 ' 89 hac whereas

as per online proposed area 1.90 hac' Please clarify'

Enumeration list & abstract is required to be signed by revenue staff concerned'

The undertaking submitted with the proposal folder are required to be counter signed by the

under signed'

8. The road has been constructed

authoritY which is resPonsible

to be Placed in ProPosai folder'

The proposal folder (Original) is returned herewith'

Yours fai fu1ly,

No./D-Blp/ Link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ | bS3

HP Forest DePartment

, ^\r-'{ \ 13
Dated BilasPur, the ']\\ t l::>zv

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District BilasPur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No-ll'
HPPWD BilasPur.

Diversion of 1.90 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link

road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0/0 to 2l5oo within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur

Forest Division.

in violation of FCA 1980 as such Extent of violation and name of

forviolationmayalsobeintimated.Anoteonviolationisrequired

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District BilasPur, HPev-/

Encls: As above


